
GREEN TEAM COMMITTEE MEETING PAGE 1 OF 2 
AGENDA FOR MARCH 23, 2021  

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 
GREEN TEAM COMMITTEE MEETING 
TUESDAY, MARCH 23, 2021, 2:00 PM 
TO BE HELD REMOTELY VIA ZOOM 

AGENDA 
(see zoom login information below) 

  Item Time Min Presenter Type 
1. 2:00 Berry Call to Order 

2. 2:00 5 Berry Public 
Comment Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items 

3. 2:05 5 Lambert Action Approval of the February 11, 2021 Regular Green 
Team Committee Meeting Minutes  

4. 2:10 25 Berry Action Revisit 2021 Green Team Committee Work Plan 

5. 2:35 5 Johansson Action Discussion Regarding Upstream Contract 

6. 2:40 5 Greenspan Informational Mountain Village Waste Study Audit/ Reusable to-
go Containers Discussion 

7. 2:45 10 Prohaska Informational Solar Subcommittee Update 

8. 2:55 10 Greenspan/Meredith Informational Clean Up Day Subcommittee Update 

9. 3:05 10 Johansson Informational Voluntary Single-Use Plastics Reduction Incentive 
Subcommittee / Planet Over Plastics Update 

10. 3:15 10 Berry/Greenspan Informational Composting Subcommittee Update 

11. 3:25 0 Berry Informational 

Items for Consideration: 
A. Snowmelt options for Chondola walkways
B. San Miguel Watershed Coalition Update
C. Beaver Issue
D. Finn Kjome to speak about Mountain

Village water
E. Adopt a Highway
F. Weed Management
G. Forest Health- Infestation, Blown Down

Management 
H. 2021 January – March: 1st Quarter Green

Team Quarterly Report. Present in APRIL
I. 2021 April – June: 2nd Quarter Green

Team Quarterly Report. Present in JULY
J. 2021 July – September: 3rd Quarter Green

Team Quarterly Report.
 Present in OCT 

K. 2021 October – December: 4th Quarter
Green Team Quarterly Report.
   Present in JAN 

12. 3:25  5 Berry Informational Other Business 

13. 3:30 Berry Adjourn 



GREEN TEAM COMMITTEE MEETING        PAGE 2 OF 2 
AGENDA FOR MARCH 23, 2021  
                                                      
 
Zoom Information: 
 
Town of Mountain Village Clerk is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
 
Topic: Green Team Committee Regular Meeting 
Time: Mar 23, 2021 02:00 PM Mountain Time (US and Canada) 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://zoom.us/j/96868172627?pwd=bDFSOFVWOEltc2wzaHVmRFNheVZNdz09 
 
Meeting ID: 968 6817 2627 
Passcode: 339040 
One tap mobile 
+13462487799,,96868172627#,,,,*339040# US (Houston) 
+16699006833,,96868172627#,,,,*339040# US (San Jose) 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
Meeting ID: 968 6817 2627 
Passcode: 339040 
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/adLuSFgc3z 
 



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 
MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 11, 2021 

GREEN TEAM MEETING DRAFT 

The meeting of the Green Team Committee was called to order by Marti Prohaska on Thursday, February 
11, 2021 at 11:02 a.m. via Zoom. 

Zoom Attendance: 

The following Green Team Committee members were present: 

Marti Prohaska, Vice Chair and Mountain Village Town Council 
Cath Jett, Mountain Village Resident  
Jonathan Greenspan, Mountain Village Resident 
Jonette Bronson, Mountain Village Resident 
Erin Kress, Telluride Ski and Golf Company  
Marla Meridith, Telluride Mountain Village Owner’s Association 

The following were absent: 

Patrick Berry, Chair and Mountain Village Town Council 
Inga Johansson, Alternate Seat 

The following were also in attendance: 

Zoe Dohnal, Business Development & Sustainability Director (Staff) 
Christina Lambert, Senior Deputy Town Clerk (Staff) 
Heather Knox 
Karissa Mielke 

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items: 

Agenda Item 2- No public comment was received. 

Consideration of Approval of Minutes: 

Agenda Item 3- January 12, 2021 Green Team Committee Meeting Minutes 

On a MOTION by Jonette Bronson and seconded by Marla Meridith, the Green Team Committee voted 
unanimously to approve the January 12, 2021 meeting minutes as presented.  

Discussion and Committee Follow Up/Next Steps: 

 Agenda Item 4- Re-open Discussion Regarding 2021 Green Team Committee Meeting Date
Frequency: 

• NEXT STEPS: Marti Prohaska presented this item to the committee and discussion took
place.

Agenda Item 3



• On a MOTION by Marla Meridith and seconded by Erin Kress, the Green Team
Committee voted to approve the new proposed meeting dates. The committee will
now meet every 6 weeks instead of meeting every month. All present members
were in favor other than Jonathan Greenspan was opposed.

• Christina Lambert will edit the Outlook calendar invites.
• Zoe Dohnal will update the Town website events calendar.

 Agenda Item 5- Revisit 2021 Green Team Committee Work Plan:

• NEXT STEPS: Patrick Berry was unable to attend the meeting, so this item is
CONTINUED to the next regular meeting.

 Agenda Item 6- Solar Subcommittee Update:

• NEXT STEPS: Marti Prohaska presented this item to the committee and discussion took
place.

• TMVOA has offered an additional $25,000 for this project. We are looking at a $65,000
pool to use for this incentive.

• It is probably not an option to only focus on low-income and moderate-income
residents. We may need to use the funds for the entire community.

• Marti tried to simply what the option are with the three concepts, but we can consider a
hybrid.

• Marti suggested that we move forward with an incentive program that is open to the
entire community which would be on a graduated scale. The specific incentive amounts
to be determined by the subcommittee but with the understanding that a larger portion
for Deed restricted to incentivize those homes and a smaller portion for the rest of the
community.

• This is a pilot program for this year.
• Added incentive part of the co-op prices are going to be reduced.
• Funds will not roll over into the next year.
• If we reach the deadline and the number of applicants is fewer than the cap, we could

potentially up the incentive amount for each applicant.
• On a MOTION by Erin Kress and seconded by Jonathan Greenspan, the Green Team

Committee voted unanimously to support a graduated incentive for all co-op members.
• We need to dedicate the time that is needed to roll this out.
• On a MOTION by Jonathan Greenspan and seconded by Erin Kress, the Green Team

Committee voted unanimously to request that the Town of Mountain Village waive the
solar installation fees. Waiving the fee of $500 per home.

• The Solar Subcommittee is scheduled to meet right after this meeting.
• Jonathan brought up potentially being able to remove trees to maximize the solar

benefit. Zoe is happy to reach out to Michelle if needed. Marti will bring this up at the
next Solar United Neighbors meeting.



 Agenda Item 7- Clean Up Day Subcommittee Update:

• NEXT STEPS: Jonathan Greenspan and Marla Meridith presented this item to the
committee and discussion took place.

• The Committee is trying to figure out the best date. Saturday, August 21 seems to be
best as of now.

• TSG has offered potential transportation if needed.
• We will need appropriate personal protective equipment due to Covid-19.

 Agenda Item 8- Planet Over Plastics Update:

• NEXT STEPS: Inga Johansson was unable to attend the meeting but did provide a memo
for the packet.

 Agenda Item 9- Composting Subcommittee Update:

• NEXT STEPS: Jonathan Greenspan presented this item to the committee and discussion
took place.

• Jonathan stepped up as Chair of the subcommittee.
• We have 3 composters that are still available.
• We are looking to continue the program.
• May consider looking into potential grant opportunities.

 Agenda Item 10- Items for Consideration:

• Forest Health should be added to this list.
• Dr. Jason Sibold gave an excellent presentation on regional forest health at the February

8 Intergovernmental meeting.
• Christina Lambert will send Marti Prohaska the Zoom recording and/or the

presentation materials.
• Marti will share the information with the Green Team Committee.

Other Business: 

Agenda Item 11-  

Heather Knox provided an update regarding the RRO Mini Grant. The application deadline was moved up 
significantly. It was in the fall and now the application will be released on July 1, 2021. The deadline should 
be mid-August or early September. The values are $5,000 - $25,000. She recommended that we allocate a 
budget to be able to do a match.  

Jonathan Greenspan provided an update regarding what the Recycle Colorado Policy Committee is 
potentially moving forward with. The three items on the agenda are: composting soil health bill, right to 
repair bill, and the plastics pollution’s bill.  



Jonathan also brought us frustration regarding the ongoing beaver issues in the Meadows. This needs to be 
part of our work plan moving forward. Marti offered to reach out to Finn to get clarification on what was 
discussed today. There can be a placeholder for now and we can discuss this further at the next meeting 
when we discuss the work plan. Marti will reach out to Finn and can share the answers to the group by 
email.  

There being no further business, on a MOTION by Jonathan Greenspan and seconded by Jonette Bronson, 
the Green Team Committee voted unanimously to adjourn the meeting at 12:17 p.m. 

Reminder: 

The next Green Team Committee meeting will take place on Tuesday, March 23, 2021 at 2:00 p.m. via 
Zoom. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Christina Lambert 

Senior Deputy Town Clerk 
Town of Mountain Village 



Cleanup Day Update: Jonathan Greenspan 

Meeting topics for town cleanup 
August 21 for the date Covid pending 
TSG will supply vans potentially 
Mountain club sharing some marketing with mti Areas of focus parking structure No invasive weeding 
Stay focused on trash Adult and kid friendly zones Prizes and biz coupons  

Agenda Item 8



MEMO :  Planet Over Plastics Initiative

Where we are 

After a discussion with the committee, there was concern about reality of restaurant participation 
and timeline with the current uncertain situation of COVID.   We attempted to shift gears and 
change the scope to local grocers and/or the Farmer’s Market Vendors.  We discussed this 
possibility with Upstream, but they decided that the direction of the program, feasibility and 
overall impact are not aligning.  They have stepped away from the proposal as it stands now. 

Issues to discuss 

1. Should we consider one of the previous consulting firms or create an RFP for
project?
2.  Are we still set on pre-waste or should we expand or shift focus?
3.  Set specific, achievable goal for project.
4.  Website is out of date and needs to be updated, but we have no clear direction as of
now.
5.  Who will take over project in September?

Agenda Item 9



Composting Subcommittee Update: Jonathan Greenspan 

Talked about Grants and if we wanted to apply for grants Waste audits using scales to determine sizing a 
composter Maybe proceeding with next round of home compost units after we vetting other brands 
Talked about compost trailer and a program for use Need to get a carbon source and will proceed with a 
location and procedure for participants can get easy access Still have 2 units left Next round of scales 
need to be 15-20 lb scales Survey to all of the users was sent out along with two updates to participants 
Will start waste audit in the summer Been in contact with a compost company for data and potential 
partner Looking for a spot to locate Laws are changing in the state legislature related to compost  

Agenda Item 10



In Home Compost Survey
8 responses

Do you use your composter on a regular basis?

8 

1
Yes 75.0%

2
No 25.0%

In the past year have you experienced any mechanical issues with your composting unit?

8 

1
Yes 50.0%

2
No 50.0%

out of 8 answered

/ 6 resp.

/ 2 resp.

out of 8 answered

/ 4 resp.

/ 4 resp.

Agenda Item 10



I use or have a place to store the compost product my composter produces.

8 

1
Yes 75.0%

2
No 25.0%

How would you rate your experience with your composting unit’s overall performance?

8 

3.8 Average rating

0.0%

1

12.5%

2

37.5%

3

12.5%

4

37.5%

5

out of 8 answered

/ 6 resp.

/ 2 resp.

out of 8 answered

0 resp. 1 resp. 3 resp. 1 resp. 3 resp.

Extremely Dissatisfied Extremely Satisfied



How would you rate the training you received for your composting unit?

8 

4.2 Average rating

0.0%

1

12.5%

2

12.5%

3

12.5%

4

62.5%

5

out of 8 answered

0 resp. 1 resp. 1 resp. 1 resp. 5 resp.

Extremely Dissatisfied Extremely Satisfied



How likely are you to recommend this composting unit to a friend or family member interested in composting?

8 

7.5 Average rating

0.0%

1

0.0%

2

25.0%

3

0.0%

4

0.0%

5

12.5%

6

0.0%

7

0.0%

8

25.0%

9

37.5%

10

Would you be interested in participating in a town of community wide composting
program?

8 

1
Yes 87.5%

2
No 12.5%

out of 8 answered

0 resp. 0 resp. 2 resp. 0 resp. 0 resp. 1 resp. 0 resp. 0 resp. 2 resp. 3 resp.

Not at All Likely Extremely Likely

out of 8 answered

/ 7 resp.

/ 1 resp.



Town Of Mountain Village Annual Waste and Recycle Volume Report
Residential 2020

Trash  (cubic 
yards)

Cardboard 
(lbs) Paper (lbs)

aluminum 
(lbs) tin    (lbs)

Residential 
glass(lbs)

Plastic #1 
(lbs)

Plastic #2 
(lbs)

Plastic #3-7 
(lbs)

Contaminati
on Total

January 140 10,147 6,303 492 461 5,996 1,537 1,906 1,661 2,275 30,778
February 125 8,745 5,432 399 378 5,141 1,325 1,643 1,431 1,961 26,455
March 153.5 11,055 6,867 536 502 6,499 1,675 2,077 1,809 2,479 33,499
April 125 2,557 1,588 124 116 1,503 387 480 418 573 7,746 All recycle Landfilled due to COVID
May 141 5,692 3,536 276 258 3,346 862 1,069 931 1,276 17,246 All recycle Landfilled due to COVID until May 25th
June 203 12,952 7,850 628 588 7,614 1,962 2,433 2,119 2,904 39,050
July 176 13,516 8,038 655 614 7,946 2,048 2,539 2,211 3,031 40,598
August 196 12,292 7,636 596 558 7,226 1,862 2,309 2,011 2,756 37,246
September 153 34,750 7,123 556 521 6,741 1,737 2,154 1,876 2,571 58,029
October 156 9,817 6,098 476 446 5,771 1,487 1,844 1,604 2,201 29,744
November 123 7,066 4,390 342 321 4,154 1,070 1,327 1,156 1,584 21,410
December 134 8,474 5,264 410 385 4,981 1,284 1,592 1,386 1,900 25,676

0
Total 1825.5 137,063 70,125 5490 5148 66,918 17,236 21,373 18,613 25,511 367,477

Agenda Item 12 Other Business


	3.23.2021 Agenda
	Agenda Item 3 Approval of 2.11.2021 Green Team Minutes
	Agenda Item 8 Clean Up Day Update
	Agenda Item 9 Plastics Update
	Agenda Item 10 Composting Update
	Agenda Item 10 In Home Compost Survey
	Agenda Item 12 Other Business



